From: Georgie street |

Sent: 18 April 2019 13:36

To: Diver, John

Subject: RE: Camden Peoples Theatre, 58-60 Hampstead Road, NW1 2PY
Attachments: Camden-Peoples-Theatre-58-60-Hampstead-Road-London-Camden-

NW1-2PY.pdf; Euston scuplture VO2.PDF; IMG_8043.jpg

Hello John

I uploaded the site location to the map and it is attached here

| also attach an image of the sculpture which is still being completed, with details of the fixtures
The sculpture will be 1.8m high, 1.4m across and 1m deep.

Let me know if you need anything else

Thank you!

Georgie

From: Georgie Street

Sent: 16 April 2019 14:12

To: Diver, John <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Camden Peoples Theatre, 58-60 Hampstead Road, NW1 2PY

HiJohn!

Certainly we are looking in to this now.

For the site location — are you looking for the site to be highlighted on a google map rather than a photo?
Thank you

Georgie

From: Diver, John <John.Diver @camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 April 2019 12:47

To: Georgie Street

Subject: Camden Peoples Theatre, 58-60 Hampstead Road, NW1 2PY

Dear Ms Street,
Re: Camden Peoples Theatre, 58-60 Hampstead Road, NW1 2PY - 2019/1862/INVALID

| have just downloaded your submitted application in relation to the above property. Before we can
register the case | need to ask for some additional information from you, please see attached
letter for further details. Should you have any questions in relation to the information sought,
please let me know.



Kind regards,

John Diver

Senior Planner
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368
Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG
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